
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: September 4, 2020 3:12 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: PPE Business Inquiries
Attachments: Canadian Choice Catalog-2020.pdf; Nitrile Gloves Hongray.pdf

Received to the main account !!

Nanki

From: Canadian Medical [mailto:michael@canadianchoicesupply.com]
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 8:34 AM
To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>
Subject: PPE Business Inquiries

Hello, I hope your day is going well.

I just wanted to reach out to you and let you know our current inventory of 350K level 2 and 100K level
3 gowns OTG available to ship out today, supplies will not last.

We also have 250K boxes of our Hongray Nitrile Exam Gloves available to be shipped from our
manufacturer ready to be shipped. I have attached the brochure for the gloves with all details and certifications.

Hongray Nitrile Exam Gloves - $10.50 USD (Minimum order of 40,000 Boxes)

100 % Latex free + Powder Free + Protein Free + FDA + CE

Manufactured by Intco Medical
Capacity: 40k/day, potential for more depending on quantity demanded

We do have other products as well such as Level 1 - 4 Gowns, 3 Ply Masks, N95 Masks, Medical
Face Shields and more Gloves.

We would love to do business with you, please feel free to reach out to me for any questions or
concerns.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you,
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Mike Glynn
Account Manager

Contact: +1 (416) 807-8742

Address: 504 Iroquois Shore Rd #12b
Oakville, ON L6H 3K4

@non
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